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Marvin Chapel 1888
Plane No. 4

The Marvin Chapel is a one and a half story steep gable roofed
frame meetinghouse set on a hill overlooking valleys on the east
and west sides of Woodville Road. The main entrance on the north
side, is a five paneled door with triangular stain glassed transom
located in the third bay in the west corner of the building. Two
double hung gothic stained glass windows occupy the first two bays
on the first level; similar windows occupy all four bays on the
east and west sides of the building. A small cemetery is located
south and east of the building.

The Marvin Chapel was built in 1888 on land donated to the church

on March 5, 1889 by Nathan E. Clarey and his wife and Louis F.
Detrick and his wife, "to be used as a church, house of worship,
parsonage or burying ground." The church served the settlement of
Plane Number 4, a railroad community which was the fourth plane on
the railroad 1ine between Baltimore and Point of Rocks. The railroad
no longer runs through Plane Number 4, but a small community still
exists in the area.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Marvin Chapel is a one and a half story steep gable roofed frame meeting house
set on a hill overlooking valleys on the east and west sides.

The main entrance, on the north side, is a five paneled door with triangular stain
glassed transom located in the third bay in the west corner of the building. Two double
hung gothic stained glass windows occupy the first two bays on the first level. A small’
arched window with decorative wood trim is located in the north gable.

Four gothic stained glass windows identical to those on the north side occupy the
four bays on the east and west sides of the building and two more are located on the
south side of the building.

The roof of the building is tin, finished by a plain boxed cornice. The entire
structure is covered with white German beveled clapboarding. A small cinder block
chimmey is lccated on the exterior of the south side. A modern one story addition is
located northeast of the Chapel. The south and east sides of the building are occupied

by a small cemetery.

The church is still used weekly for Methodist services.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to the cornerstone, the Marvin Chapel was constructed in 1888.

.The

land was donated to the church on March 5, 1889, by Nathan E. Clancy and his wife
and Louis F. Detrick and his wife, "to be used as a church, house of worship, parsonage

or burying ground.'l

The church served the settlement of Plane No. 4, a railroad community, which,
according to local sources, was the fourth plane on the railroad line between Point of

Rocks and Baltimore.

commmity still exists in the area.

1 Frederick County Land Records, Liber DHH 15, Folio 508
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The railroad no longer runs through Plane No. 4, but a small
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ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Historical Preservation 9/7/77
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 East Church Street, Winchester Hall 1-301-663-8300 Ext. 266
CITY OR TOWN STAYE
Frederick Md. 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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